STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING July 27, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Amerada Hess Corporaton
P.0. Drawer D
Monument, NM 88265
Attn: Eric Haas
RE: NMGSAU #511 K-19-19-37

Waiver of Packer Leakage Test
Gentlemen:

Your letter requesting a waiver of packer leakage test requirement for
the above-referenced well has been received. Based on the fact that you
have plans to commence workover in August to isolate the Eumont and
Eunice Monument GB/SA zones no packer leakage test will be required for
1992.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Donna Pitzer



